

Write the
Bishop on
Nov. 6
on facts meeting

185, St. Louis Street

UNIVERSITÉ ~~LAVAL~~

DE

MONTREAL

3rd November 1979

Dean Frank Adams - Acting Principal
McGill University

Abelardus - E. 5832
Cape Port Gauthier

Dear Sir,

According to an information given to
our President His Lordship, Mgr Georges Gauthier, the grant
of \$10,000 a year made by the City both to McGill and
Laval is in great danger of being cancelled.

In order to prevent such a misfortune,
His Lordship believes that a joint delegation would be
most opportunate and that we should hurry to call
on the authorities of the City.

194
Would you call on His Lordship
personally (491 West, LaSalle Street) or by telephone
(Hydrou 194)? In this last case, His Lordship would joint
an hour and a proper place where you could meet and discuss
the matter.

Yours truly,

Canon Guile Chartier,
General Secretary.